Olson Engineering, Inc.

Memo

To: Shannon Barnett, KWRL Transportation Cooperative
From: Chad McMurry (|

CC: Peter Tuck

Date: September 9, 2013

Re: Paradise Point Bus Facility — Results of Bid Opening

Aftached is a tabulated summary of the bid results. As you can see, ten bids were received. The three
lowest responsible bidders are:

Nutter Corporation $1,409,000.22
Colf Construction 1,410,000.00
Par-Tech Construction 1,443,500.00

Documents from all three are in order per the Instructions to Bidders.

If you have questions regarding the process or the result, please contact Peter Tuck or me at (360)
695-1385.
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KWRL School Bus Facility — Phase 1
Bid Opening Tally Sheet
Opening: September 9, 2013 10:00 AM

Bidder Appears Amount of Bid
Complete?
Nutter Corporation Yes 1,409,000.22
Colf Construction Yes 1,410,000.00
Par-Tech Construction Yes 1,443,500.00
Tapani, Inc. Yes 1,518,291.00
3 Kings Environmental Yes 1,579,315.00
Integrity Structures, LLC Yes 1,595,000.00
RC Northwest, Inc. Yes 1,630,000.00
JWC Construction Yes 1,686,403.00
Silco Commercial Construction Yes 1,743,000.00
Rotschy, Inc. Yes 1,770,391.00




KWRL School Bus Facility — Phase 1
Bid Opening Tally Sheet
Opening: September 9, 2013 10:00 AM

Bidder

comptetez | oo
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